
 

FINAL 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
of the 

HARRIS CHAIN OF LAKES RESTORATION COUNCIL 
 

September 15, 2006 
 
The September meeting of the Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council (Council) was 
held at 9:00 AM on September 15, 2006 at the Lake County Board of County 
Commissioners’ Chambers, 315 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida. 
 
Members Present Members Absent 
Hugh (Dave) Davis II, Vice Chairman   Skip Goerner, Chairman 
Rick Powers, P.G., Secretary     Don Nicholson 
Keith Farner       Edward M. Schlein, M.D. 
Robert Kaiser, P.E.      Ted Woodrell 
Richard Royal  
 
    
1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
Vice (V.) Chairman Dave Davis called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.   
 
2.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Invocation was given by Councilman Bob Kaiser, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 
3.  ROLL CALL 
 
V. Chairman Davis called roll.  Council members Skip Goerner (Chairman) and 
Councilmen Don Nicholson, Edward M. Schlein, and Ted Woodrell were absent.  V. 
Chairman Davis noted that there was a quorum of Council member present. 
 
4.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A call was made for discussion of the minutes from the July 7, 2006 meeting.  Councilman 
Richard Royal suggested a minor edit to Page 13 of those minutes.  A vote to approve the 
July meeting minutes with the suggested edit passed unanimously.     
 
A call was made for discussion of the minutes from the August 4, 2006 meeting.  No 
comments or edits were suggested.  A vote to approve the August meeting minutes passed 
unanimously. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 2 of 14 

 

 

5.  DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Continuing Services Contract for Recording Secretary 
Gene Caputo of the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) provided a 
draft of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND STATEMENT OF WORK FOR THE 
PREPARATION OF MINUTES, RECORDS AND REPORTS OF THE HARRIS 
CHAIN OF LAKES RESTORATION COUNCIL FOR THE GOVERNING BOARD 
OF THE ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT; BID NUMBER 
SK10114 for Recording Secretary Services, for review by the Council.  No comments or 
edits were suggested for the document and it was accepted by the Council.   
 
Continuing Services Contract for Web-Site Maintenance 
Mr. Caputo presented the contract for web-site maintenance for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-
2007 in the amount of $1,800.  He explained that the University of Florida (UF) will need 
to resubmit the contract based on the SJRWMD fiscal year, not a calendar year.  A vote to 
approve the contract passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Caputo also asked that the Council approve the current invoice of $1,500 for FY 2005-
2006 submitted by the UF for web-site maintenance.  A vote to approve the invoice passed 
unanimously. 
 
Upper Ocklawaha River Basin – Draft Legislative Funding Initiative; Dave Walker 
Mr. Walker of the SJRWMD discussed the Draft Upper Ocklawaha River Basin (UORB) 
State Funding Initiative provided to the Council.  Below is a summary of the projects 
proposed in the initiative. 
 

• In-lake Nutrient Reduction via Rough Fish Harvest 
- To provide for the continuation of gizzard shad harvesting 
- Budget Request: $200,000 

 
• Restoration of the North Shore of Lake Apopka 

- Focused on remediation in order to complete restoration 
- Total cost of restoration is estimated at $10 million 
- Budget Request: $1 million 

 
• Control of Nuisance Aquatic Vegetation 

- Primarily to provide support to the Lake County Mosquito and Aquatic 
Vegetation Control Department 

- Includes monitoring patches of hydrilla utilizing Global Positioning System 
(GPS) technology 

- Budget Request: $200,000 
 

• Nutrient Loading Reduction 
- The north shore of Lake Apopka is the largest contributor of nutrients to the 

lake 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 3 of 14 

 

 

- Funds to be used for alum treatment of water being pumped into lakes Apopka 
and Griffin 

- Budget Request: $30,000 
 

• Apopka-Beauclair Canal Nutrient Reduction 
- Includes the Lake Beauclair Nutrient Reduction Facility (NuRF) in conjunction 

with the Lake County Water Authority (LCWA) 
- There is also the possibility of utilizing funds from the Florida Total Maximum 

Daily Load (TMDL) Fund 
- Budget Request: $500,000 
 

• Lake Beauclair Aquatic Enhancements 
- Dredging the western portion of Lake Beauclair 
- Working with the LCWA on the design of the disposal facility in the Lake 

Apopka North Shore Restoration Area (NSRA) 
- This project may take two (2) years or longer to complete and may cost more 

than $10 million 
- Budget Request: $500,000 

 
• Wetland and Aquatic Habitat Restoration 

- Supports other restoration projects 
- Includes the [largemouth] bass restocking 
- Budget Request: $50,000 

 
• Habitat Restoration-Planting of Desirable Vegetation on Lake Apopka 

- Budget Request: $25,000 
 

• Silver River / Half Mile Creek Comprehensive Watershed management Plan 
- This project is outside the geographical bounds of the Harris Chain of Lakes 

(HCOL) 
- Included to assist Marion County in seeking funding 
- Budget Request: $50,000 

 
Assessment Subprojects 
• Support of Pollutant Load Reduction Goals (PLRGs) of the TMDL program for the 

HCOL 
- Monitoring water quality and the overall health of the lakes within HCOL 
- Budget Request: $25,000 

 
 
Funding Request to the LCWA, Status; Skip Goerner 
V. Chairman Davis explained that Chairman Goerner was experiencing coronary issues and 
was in the process of scheduling bypass surgery.  He requested that the discussion on this 
matter be continued upon his return. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 4 of 14 

 

 

Programs/Priorities – Funding Distribution; Dave Walker 
Mr. Walker explained that the SJRWMD is in the process of providing the $300,000 
received from the Council’s FY 2005-2006 Funding Initiative to the LCWA for the bass 
stocking and other projects supported by the Council.  He said they are also awaiting 
direction from the Council for distribution of the $369,500 received from the Council’s FY 
2006-2007 Funding Initiative.  Mr. Walker reminded the Council that last year they passed 
a resolution directing how those funds would be utilized.  He said that Mike Perry of the 
LCWA drafted a Statement of Work (SOW) with the SJRWMD for last year’s work and 
that document can be amended to complete next FY’s work.  He asked that the Council 
provide some direction to the SJRWMD or to possibly work with the LCWA to prepare a 
new SOW. 
 
V. Chairman Davis suggested that the LCWA email the existing SOW to the Council for 
their review and discussion. 
 
6.  PRESENTATIONS 
 
Channeled Apple Snail; Barbara Bess 
Barbara Bess of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) provided a 
presentation on the channeled apple snail.  A copy of her presentation and additional 
information is provided in Attachment 1 of these minutes. 
 
 Channeled Apple Snail 
 

• Impacts of invasive species 
- Out-compete native species 
- Reduce native species populations 
- Reduce or destroy habitats 
- Economic damage caused by invasive species 

o $138 billion annually to manage and control 
o Approximately $100 million spent annually on aquatic weed control 

 
• Threats from the channeled apple snail 

- They are voracious and eat many different species of aquatic plants 
- They reduce plant biomass in lakes 
- Some slight reduction in water quality 

 
• Potential environmental impacts 

- Reduction of macrophyte (aquatic plants) diversity 
- Out compete native species of snails 
- Extensive macrophyte grazing 
- Potential water quality deterioration 

 
• What has been seen thus far 

- They are located in Lake Griffin, a canal leading to Lake Apopka, and possible 
sightings in the Emeralda Marsh 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 5 of 14 

 

 

Ms. Bess explained that the channeled apple snail can be distinguished from native apple 
snails by the groove in their spirals and their eggs which are much smaller; grit sized and 
pink.  Additionally, she said the adult is much larger than the native species of apple snail. 
 

• How do we get rid of them 
- Molluscicides 

High costs and non-target species mortality 
- Predators 

Some are present but not enough to substantially affect their populations 
- Physical removal 

Will help somewhat, especially by destroying their eggs, but probably of limited 
effectiveness 

- Education 
Best strategy to prevent their spread 

 
• What can be done to control them? 

- Scrape them from the substrate and drop them in the water.  (The fish will eat 
them.) 

- Put in clear plastic bag to smash or freeze the adults 
- Carefully check your boat hull every time you remove it from the water.  Check 

the trailer too. 
 
Councilman Keith Farner expressed his concern of the threat posed by channeled apple 
snails and asked how serious the State is on controlling this species.  He also suggested that 
perhaps bass fishermen could start destroying the eggs when they see them.  Ms. Bess said 
that the FDEP has an invasive species division however; there are limited funds available 
for these efforts. 
 
Councilman Rick Powers asked what the climate range is for the channeled apple snail.  
Ms. Bess explained that they have been found as far north as North Carolina and in the St. 
Mary River between the Florida and Georgia border.  She asked that the Council suggest 
any methods of getting information to people or groups who could help with this effort. 
 
Councilman Farner suggested that perhaps the Council could request funding to support the 
efforts to control the channeled apple snail. 
 
Overall, Ms. Bess was emphatic about the importance of managing channeled apple snails 
and that education may be the most beneficial method of accomplishing this invasive 
species. 
 
Draft 2006 Legislative Report; Patrick Hunter 
Patrick Hunter, Recording Secretary to the Council had provided a draft outline of the 
Annual Report to the Legislature prior to the meeting for the Council to review.  The 
outline consisted of a summary of technical issues discussed during the monthly meetings 
of the Council in the form of excerpts from the monthly meeting minutes.  Mr. Hunter 
explained that the document provided will be included as Appendix 3 to the report and that 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 6 of 14 

 

 

from the excerpts, the individual issues discussed would be distilled.  He said that the 
distilled information will then be used to prepare the annual report. 
 
Mr. Hunter had also provided summaries for two of the issues discussed including Funding 
Issues and Burrell Lock and Dam Issues as examples of the process.  He said that the first 
draft of the complete report would be provided prior to the October Council meeting. 
 
Councilman Farner reminded the Council that last year the members reviewed the draft 
report and submitted changes directly to Mr. Hunter.  He suggested that this method 
worked well and perhaps the Council should do the same this year. 
 
Councilman Powers agreed that the Council members submitting their comments to Mr. 
Hunter individually worked well.  V. Chairman Davis said in clarification of this method; if 
no Council member submits changes or comments to a specific section of the report, then it 
is implied that section is approved by the Council. 
 
Mr. Hunter suggested that due to the short timeframe between the September and October 
meetings, that the Council may not have sufficient time to review the draft report prior to 
the October meeting.  He said that the Council could still submit comments after the 
October meeting, to be incorporated into the final report prior to the November meeting. 
 
Councilman Powers asked if the October meeting could be moved back a week to allow 
more time for Mr. Hunter to prepare the draft report and for the Council to review it.  Mr. 
Caputo (SJRWMD) said that he would look into the availability of a meeting room. 
 
Mr. Hunter then asked if any Council members might have photographs of the HCOL that 
they would like to submit for possible use on the annual report cover.  He said that any 
photographs could be submitted either before or at the October meeting. 
 
Later in the meeting Mr. Caputo verified that the Board of County Commissioners’ 
Chambers would be available for an October 13th meeting and the Council members agreed 
to schedule the meeting for that date. 
 
Lake Apopka North Shore Restoration; Dave Walker 
Mr. Walker provided an update on the status of Lake Apopka restoration activities.  A copy 
of his presentation is provided in Attachment 2 of these minutes. 
 
Mr. Walker outlined the various properties of the NSRA and said that the Natural 
Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) contributed substantial funding to purchase some 
of the former farmland.  He said that the NRCS has provided a long-term lease of their 
lands to the SJRWMD and that additional coordination of restoration activities with the 
NRCS is required. 
 
Mr. Walker explained that the UF and the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation 
Commission (FWCC) have completed a study of concentration of the insecticide 
Toxaphene, found in the top 12 inches of soil at the property and he displayed a map they 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 7 of 14 

 

 

created of the concentrations.  (Attachment 2)  He went on to say that they had flooded the 
Duda property of the NSRA approximately 2 - 3 years ago and have recently received 
approval to flood Unit 2 of the Zellwood property. 
 
Councilman Powers asked if this is the first time that the federal government has 
participated in a study of bioaccumulation of Toxaphene.  Mr. Walker said he believes this 
may be the first large-scale study of this nature. 
 
Councilman Farner asked how often [soil] samples are collected at the NSRA and recalled 
that initially the Council was told that these chemicals [insecticides] don’t breakdown over 
time, while the more recent data show that they do. 
 
Mr. Walker explained that there is not set schedule of sampling however, there has been 
extensive sampling in the areas they want to flood and they are also sampling to determine 
the effectiveness of their remediation efforts.  He said with respect to a breakdown of the 
chemicals, there is a reduction in concentration over time. 
 
Mr. Walker then continued with his presentation saying that the SJRWMD continues to 
manage water levels and vegetation throughout different portions of the NSRA.  He 
explained that all water released from the NSRA is treated with alum and the particulate 
matter is allowed to settle prior to the water being pumped out.  Mr. Walker said that their 
goal is to store more water in the NSRA and to release less.  He said that due to the 
increased rainfall over the past couple of years, the nutrient load of the water released has 
been equal to the entire goal of the TMDL Program for Lake Apopka. 
 
Mr. Walker then briefly discussed the Lake Apopka Marsh Flow-way (LAMF) saying that 
they have begun alum injection testing to see if they can better control the spikes of 
phosphorus they’ve had in the water discharged from that facility.  He said that the alum is 
very effective in removing both dissolved and particulate phosphorus.  Mr. Walker went on 
to say that the SJRWMD has stockpiled residual alum from drinking water filtration that 
they will use as a soil amendment in the NSRA. 
 
Councilman Farner said it is his understanding that although alum treatment works well, 
the SJRWMD can not effectively treat all of the water released from the NSRA after heavy 
rainfall.  Mr. Walker said that is correct however, their ultimate goal is to remediate all of 
the NSRA to store the excess stormwater and not release it. 
 
Dr. Dan Canfield, a professor at the UF and member of the Technical Advisory Group 
(TAG) to the Council asked if the SJRWMD ever plans to remove the dikes and allow the 
marshes in the NSRA to become directly connected to Lake Apopka.  He also asked if so, 
how far into the future that might occur. 
 
Mr. Walker explained that they are currently working on a plan to remediate the NSRA and 
then to reflood the marshes.  Beyond that he said they do not have any specific plans to 
connect the marshes to the lake. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 8 of 14 

 

 

Mr. Walker then continued with his presentation and discussed their remediation efforts.  
He said one method they are testing is tilling or flipping the top 3 feet of soil to bury the 
contaminants.  The other method they are testing is the blending of the top 3 feet of soil 
and that preliminary results indicate an approximate 50% decrease in contaminant levels 
using either method.  He also explained that they continue to evaluate these remediation 
techniques to determine, among other things, their effect on the release of phosphorus in 
discharges. 
 
Councilman Powers noted that even though the preliminary results of their remediation 
efforts indicate a decrease in concentration, the actual mass of the contaminants has not 
changed.  Mr. Walker agreed. 
 
Councilman Kaiser asked if oxidation has an effect on the concentration of toxins.  Mr. 
Walker explained that the UF is studying the effects of both flooding and oxidation on the 
contaminants.  He suggested that possibly a combination of these two factors may prove 
the most beneficial means of remediation.  Mr. Walker went on to say they also plan to test 
the effectiveness of capping the more contaminated soils with the dredge material from the 
Lake Beauclair project, when that dredging takes place. 
 
Councilman Richard Royal asked about depths of tilling versus blending.  Mr. Walker 
explained that in the tilling method they go down approximately 3 feet where the blending 
method they typically go down 3 – 4 feet; although they report it as 3 feet. 
 
Agency Updates 
Mr. Walker provided an update on behalf of Dr. Larry Battoe of the SJRWMD and 
presented a handout to the Council, indicating the proposed location of fish attractors on 
Lake Apopka.  He suggested that this project could benefit from additional funding, if the 
Council included it in their funding initiative.  Mr. Walker also said that the SJRWMD had 
recently published stories in Lake County and Orlando newspapers about the channeled 
apple snail and why controlling them is so important.  He further explained that all of the 
SJRWMD personnel and their contractors are trained in recognizing and destroying the 
snails themselves or their eggs, when the see them. 
 
Mr. Walker also said they are moving forward with the Harris Bayou project and they 
anticipate being able to put the construction of the project out to bid sometime in the Fall, 
with construction possibly beginning in the Spring 2007. 
 
Mr. Walker then provided the following update on water quality in the HARRIS Chain of 
Lakes (HCOL).  The data is from the August sampling event and the units include 
micrograms per liter (µg/L) and centimeters (cm). 
 
Lake  Total   Chlorophyll A (µg/L)  Secchi Depth (cm) 
  Phosphorus (µg/L) 
Apopka  70   43    33 
Beauclair  61   100    33 
Dora   40   100    30 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 9 of 14 

 

 

Eustis   33 
Griffin   31   45    48 
Harris   32       60 
Yale   34   14    100+ 
 
Dr. Canfield provided the following updates to the Council: 
 

- With respect to the Purchase Order for the mechanical harvester he explained that 
he is working out the legal issues of the Florida LAKEWATCH organization taking 
control of the harvester and expects the purchase to be completed in the next few 
months. 

 
- With respect to fish [bass] relocation/stocking he said the are preparing to begin 

stocking fish in Lake Griffin again and that they have received reports from anglers 
who have caught tagged fish [previously stocked] in some of the other lakes in the 
chain.  Dr. Canfield also said that the FWCC plans to start stocking Lake Apopka 
and the HCOL next year with advanced fingerling bass, currently being produced in 
their hatchery.   

 
- With respect to fish attractors he reminded the Council of his suggestion to utilize 

trees knocked down by hurricanes in the past two (2) years to construct fish 
attractors in Lake Apopka.  He said that after further review by the FWCC, it may 
be possible to do so however, according to the FDEP regulations they must remain 
a certain number of feet below the surface.  Dr. Canfield said now the UF is 
reviewing the Lake Apopka fluctuation schedule to determine the viability of 
utilizing the trees as a fish attractor. 

 
- With respect to monitoring for the [potentially] toxic algae Microcystis, Dr. 

Canfield explained that sampling is being conducted by the UF and the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) on the HCOL and other lakes in the State.  
He said the concentrations found in the HCOL are between 1 and 4 µg/L; where the 
drinking water standard for Microcystis is 1 µg/L and the recreational standard is 20 
µg/L.  Therefore, the concentrations in the HCOL are well below the recreational 
standard. 

 
- With respect to the gizzard shad removal study in Lake Dora, they continue to study 

the effects of harvesting on water quality. 
 

- Dr. Canfield also said that the UF is involved in the chemical monitoring of the 
NSRA to assist with those restoration efforts. 

 
Lance Lombard of the LCWA provided the following update on behalf of Mike Perry: 
 

• $40,000 for the operation of the Council is contained within the LCWA 2006-2007 
Annual Budget 

 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 10 of 14 

 

 

• The LCWA will track the expenditure of the funds received by the Council through 
their Legislative requests including the $300,000 received from their 2005-2006 
request and the $369,500 received from their 2006-2007 request. 

 
Status of Projects 
 
• Lake Griffin access canal dredging has been completed through Channel #13 and 

they continue to work their way south as planned 
 
Councilman Kaiser asked about the status of the additional canals and basin to be included 
in the dredging project.  Mr. Lombard said that they have received the signed releases from 
the property owners involved and the LCWA Board of Trustees (Board) has approved the 
additional work. 
 
Councilman Powers asked if there was an estimated completion date for the dredging.  Mr. 
Walker explained that he is working with the LCWA to amend the dredging contract which 
presently ends on September 30, 2007 and to extend it until March 31, 2008. 
 
Mr. Lombard then continued with his presentation. 

 
• Apopka-Beauclair Nutrient Reduction Facility (NuRF) 

 
- Permitting Issues 

o They are working with Lake County to approve the site plan 
o In response to the Friends of Lake Apopka (FOLA) letter, they are working 

with the FDEP on the delineation of up to one (1) acre of wetlands that may 
be impacted at the site and are offering mitigation with the FDEP utilizing 
LCWA Conservation Easements. 

o The Army Corps of Engineers Permit was approved/issued a few months 
ago 

 
- They are working on the lease agreement with the SJRWMD, but it can not be 

completed until all necessary permits have been approved 
 
- The LCWA board has approved proceeding to final plans 

 
Councilman Royal asked what the estimated costs of construction and operation would be 
for the NuRF facility.  Mr. Lombard explained that estimated construction cost is $5.3 
million and approximately $1 million in annual operation costs.  He then continued with 
his agency update. 
 

• Lake Beauclair Restoration Project is progressing and they are prepared to give BCI 
Engineers the approval to move forward with designs for the disposal facility which 
is located at the NSRA, approximately eight (8) miles from the lake. 

 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 11 of 14 

 

 

Councilman Kaiser asked if all of the accumulated sediments at the mouth of the Apopka-
Beauclair Canal in Lake Beauclair are going to be removed.  Mr. Lombard said they are 
primarily interested in removing the muck which has accumulated in that area.  He added 
that the footprint of the area to be dredged is approximately 300 acres in size.  Mr. 
Lombard said that once the dredging is complete, that area will be fairly level and very 
close to the lake’s natural bottom elevation.  Additionally, he believes that if everything 
continues to move along as it is, they may take the project to the LCWA Board in March 
2007 to request approval to proceed with 60% plans. 
 
Mr. Lombard then discussed a vegetation management project near Venetian Garden in 
Leesburg, to remove floating tussocks just north of the boat basin.  He said that this could 
be a cooperative effort and suggested that the Council could possibly approve the use of 
their [soon to be purchased] mechanical harvester to complete this work.  After extended 
discussion it was determined that this could be an approved use of the harvester with 
support from the City of Leesburg and Florida LAKEWATCH. 
 
Bill Johnson (FWCC) then provided an update for the Council saying they had just 
completed net block fish sampling on the HCOL and that shad harvests will begin again on 
lakes Apopka and Griffin on November 6th.  He also said that the Richloam State Fish 
Hatchery is now in operation and they would be willing to provide a tour of the facility 
whenever the Council would like. 
 
Besides her presentation on channeled apple snails, Ms. Bess (FDEP) did not provide any 
further updates to the Council. 
 
7.  COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Council Member Comments 
Councilman Kaiser said that he had recently read negative stories in the press that implied 
it was wrong to utilize taxpayers’ money to support local fishing tournaments.  He 
explained that he does not agree with the articles because the entire County benefits from 
the tournaments, not just fish camp owners.  Councilman Kaiser went on to say that he has 
spoken with local business owners who have seen increases in their business when the 
larger tournaments are in town. 
 
Councilman Powers said that he believes these issues are outside the purview of the 
Council and their charge is to improve water quality and fisheries habitat. 
 
No additional Council member comments were made. 
 
Discussion of October 13, 2006 Meeting 
Mr. Caputo reminded the Council that the October meeting is scheduled for the 13th and the 
meeting will be held at the Lake County Board of County Commissioners’ Chambers.  He 
then provided a brief summary of the agenda items for the October meeting: 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – September 15, 2006 
Page 12 of 14 

 

 

• Discussion of the Council’s Legislative Funding Initiative; Chairman 
Goerner 

• Discussion of the Rating, Ranking and Selection of the Recording Secretary 
Contract 

• Discussion of the Draft Annual Report to the Legislature 
 
8.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Charles Clark suggested that the “Wanted Poster” provided by Ms. Bess of the FDEP 
(Attachment 1) could be mailed to boat owners and lakefront property owners at the 
expense of the FDEP. 
 
Ms. Bess said that the FDEP does not currently have funds available for this type of 
mailing but said one consideration is to utilize funds from or to make it part of a 
compliance violation enforcement action by the FDEP, to fund this effort.  She further 
suggested that perhaps the mailing could be included with a public utility bill, but 
cautioned; in her experience it is important to consider the time of the year and whether 
there are other items included with the bills. 
 
Councilman Powers suggested that perhaps it could be sent with boat owners’ renewal 
notices, which typically don’t have any other information included in them. 
 
Mr. Caputo further suggested that the local Watershed Action Volunteers (WAV) Program 
could be contacted for possible distribution of the flyer, as part of their educational 
program. 
 
Dr. Canfield cautioned the Council about taking on additional activities outside of their 
mission, which is to restore the lakes.  He believes that they should remain focused on their 
Legislative goals. 
 
No additional public comments were made. 
 
9.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:58 AM. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Vice Chairman Dave Davis 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Secretary Rick Powers, P.G. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attachment 1 

 
 

Channeled Apple Snail 
 

Presentation and Information 
 

presented by 
 

Barbra Bess 
 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
 

September 15, 2006 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 










